
From: John P. Farley
To: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
CC: Susan L. Rose-Pehrsson; Ramagopal Ananth
Sent: 1/24/2017 1:53:42 PM
Subject: RE: AFFF Replacement_RESPONSE
Attachments: 2017-01-05 Impact of Aqueous electrons on AFFF PFAS remediation from water .docx

Mary:

This came about after our CO/XO had a meeting with N45 about NRL. When the CO/XO approached me and Susan, I initially thought that NRL's potential new approach to remediating PFCs from groundwater would be something that she may be interested in (see attached White Paper). N45 said that since there is an ongoing SERDEP call for new program related to AFFF PFAS remediation that she would prefer to learn about the NRL AFFF replacement program.

I have talked to Gopal and we will ensure that you get an advanced copy of the AFFF replacement brief.

R/ John

-----Original Message-----

From: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05 [mailto:mary.hunstad@navy.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 8:35 AM
To: John P. Farley; Susan L. Rose-Pehrsson; Ramagopal Ananth
Cc: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05
Subject: RE: AFFF Replacement

John/Susan/Gopal -

What prompted this request for a brief? Did something new come up?

Please send us what you plan to brief - can you send it by Friday?

Thanks,

Mary

v/r,

Mary Hunstad

TWH - Fire Protection Systems

And Material Fire Performance

SEA 05P5

WNYD, bldg. 197, 3W-2827

202-781-3632

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Goodfellow, Sue OPNAV, N45B
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 8:13 AM
To: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05; Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; john.farley@nrl.navy.mil
Subject: FW: AFFF Replacement
When: Monday, January 30, 2017 13:00-13:30 (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Pentagon 2E274

Ms. Hunstad, Mr. Berkoski, Mr. Fletcher, Mr. Farley -

My apologies for the late invite on this, but I just got your names and contact information from Richard Mach after I sent him an invite. The meeting is a brief on where NRL stands relative to developing a replacement for AFFF.

US00002882

Regards,

Sue Goodfellow, SES, Ph.D.

Deputy Director, Energy & Environmental Readiness (N45B)

Chief of Naval Operations

2000 Navy Pentagon

Washington, DC 20350

Phone: 703-695-5508

Email: sue.goodfellow@navy.mil

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Fairfield, Chris S LT OPNAV, N45 On Behalf Of Goodfellow, Sue OPNAV, N45B

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 4:01 PM

To: Goodfellow, Sue OPNAV, N45B; Rosepehrsson, Susan L CIV USN NRL (US); Ananth, Ramagopal CIV (US); Pate, Bradford B CIV USN NRL (US); Frederickson, Joshua M CIV OPNAV, N45; Nehm, Lindsay R CIV OPNAV, N45

Cc: Mach, Richard CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN (Environment); Fairfield, Chris S LT OPNAV, N45

Subject: AFFF Replacement

When: Monday, January 30, 2017 13:00-13:30 (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Pentagon 2E274